OiLL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Mrs, 1ibby Comnor
loeeo, Incorporated
115 West Center St,
Tuoumecari, New Mexlico

2040 RNE
Libby #2 SWNW See, 32-T 20 ¥, R 31 E
20§, R E

Dear Mrs, Connor:

mhnmhturof&rchAmmmmthrcmumandlmmm
above captioned wells., Although our files on these vells are samevhat
in such pertinent data I shall endeavor to comply.

E

|

on the record, This was all suitmitted to this office on Nov. 19, 1951 by My,
—~, Frank C, Holden on Form C-105, Also enclosed is a copy of the log on the
memmrp.ﬂa.lmnm&mumwhmu&yku

has the same quarter-quarter and section as the latter, This is

the State Buresu of Mines & Mineral Recources well log #1259,

mmmnwnmommhuuluwmmm&am.w
transferred to Iceco, Inc. on Dec. 3, 1949. Iceco, finding the 6% casing in
thianndourioraudmdthoholomnofmw,intwnmaltrmot
5 3/16" casing to a depth of 1989' and cemented scme vith 29, sacks. This

A report on repairs made to the Libby #2 well submitted by Mr., Frank C. Holden
and dated Jan. 7, 1952 reflects the followingi=="The dates of this work were as
followss 2-5-52, Hotiee of intention to do the work was not submitted on FPorm
C-102 and approval of the proposed plan was not obteined., DETAILED ACCOUNT OF
WORK DONE AND RESULTS OBTAIRED: A leak of low pressure gas between 5 1/2*

on string and 13 3/4"'surface casing was noticed, Halliburton Cementing
in charge of G. R, Roach was sent for and 180! of 1*
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